

CONTACT

- (505)321-6614
- M heathershaw11@gmail.com
- heatherfawndesigns.com

SKILLS

- Advertisement
- Pre Press Production
- Package Design
- Typography
- Logo Design
- Web Design
- Social Media Management

PROGRAMS











Graphic Designer

HEATHER SHAW

About

Highly creative Graphic Designer providing professional inspiring designs with a commitment to quality and time efficiency. Experience handling multiple projects and strict deadlines. Proficient in design and preparation of print and media graphics from concept through all phases of production.

Education

BA Graphic Design and Media Arts

Southern New Hampshire University

- 4.0 GPA
- Presidential List
- National Society of Leadership and Success, Honor Society
- Alpha Sigma Lambda, Honor Society

AA Business

Central New Mexico Community College

• Dean's List

High School Diploma

Eldorado High School

Work Experience

Graphic Designer (Composing Department)

South Georgia Printing (March 2017 - October 2017)

- Create advertisements for Newspapers and Magazines Work with ad representatives to produce an advertisement for the client Work with 23 different newspapers across the South in 7 states Weekly Grocery Store shopping guides
- Savings and Coupon pages Event Advertising Classifieds Advertisements

Graphic Artist and A/V Tech Assistant

Hoffmantown Church (August 2008 - December 2016)

• Working collaboratively with designers and clients to promote and advertise events throughout the year. • Complete promotional material with strict deadlines and limited time frames • Create logos, flyers, and media advertisements • Create CDs and DVDs for sermons, conferences, weddings, funerals, and graduations • Upload audio and video files weekly to different social media servers • Recording and Photographing events throughout the year • Provide AV support for weddings, classes, and funerals

Graphic Designer

New Mexico Baptist Foundation (2011 - 2015)

• Provide graphic services for brochures and flyers • Update and make changes to documents yearly, as needed • Create mailing material